RC 171
February 27, 2016

To: Alaska Board of Fisheries
Chairman Kuberton

From: Chignik Negotiation Committee on Proposal 186
George Anderson, Ben Allen, Gary Anderson, Patrick Kosbruk.

Subject: Amendments to the June and Post June Management Plan
5AAC 09.365-366 is amended by adding a new subsection to read:

(X) Subject to assurance that 300,000 Chignik early run sockeye harvest will be
achieved in Area L by July 8, commercial fishing in the Dolgoi Island Area
statistical areas: 284-42, 284-38, 284-39, 284-37, 283-26, 283-21, 283-20, 283-17,
283-15, 283-25, and 283-23 of the Belkofski Bay and Volcano Bay section of the
Southwestern District, and the East and West Paviov Bay sections of the South
Central District will be allowed from June 7 thru July 25" until the harvest exceeds
140,000 sockeye salmon. Once 140,000 sockeye salmon have been harvested,
commercial salmon fishing will be restricted to Belkofski Bay (284-42), East and
West Paviov Bay (283-23 & 283-25), Canoe Bay (283-24), and the Mino-Creek
(283-15), Volcano Bay (284-36), and Little Coal Bay (283-17) sections.

Submitted By: George Anderson






